City of Ann Arbor

100 N. Fifth Avenue Ann Arbor, MI 48104 http://a2gov.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx



Action Minutes

Friday, November 13, 2009

2:00 PM

2nd Floor of the Guy C. Larcom Municipal Building, Council Chamber

Council Liquor License Review Committee

CALL TO ORDER

The Chair, Stephen Rapundalo, called the meeting of the Liquor License Review Committee to order at 2:10 p.m.

Committee members Rapundalo, Anglin and Derezinski were in attendance. City Clerk Jacqueline Beaudry and Assistant City Attorney Mary Fales were also present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Councilmember Derezinski, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the Agenda be Approved. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

09-1114 Council Liquor License Review Committee - October 2, 2009

A motion was made by Councilmember Anglin, seconded by Councilmember Derezinski, that the Minutes be Approved by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council and should be returned by 12/7/2009. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

09-1085

Resolution to Recommend Approval of Issuance of a Downtown Development District Liquor License to New York Pizza Depot

Sponsors: Council Liquor License Review Committee

A motion was made by Councilmember Derezinski, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the Resolution be Returned Without Recommendation.

Committee members directed staff to request that the applicant provide a more specific response to Question 15 of the application, regarding existing and future staffing numbers. It was also requested that the applicant clarify their response regarding a previous liquor license application for this business.

On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

09-1084

Resolution to Recommend Approval of Issuance of a Downtown Development District Liquor License to Silvio's Organic Pizzeria, Inc.

A motion was made by Councilmember Derezinski, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the Resolution be Recommended for Adoption to the City Council at the 11/16/2009 meeting. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Redevelopment License Application - Tomukun Noodle Bar, 505 E. Liberty

A motion was made by Councilmember Derezinski, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the application of Tomukun Noodle Bar be Approved for staff review. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

Redevelopment License Application - Mehak Indian Cuisine, 212 E. Washington

A motion was made by Councilmember Derezinski, seconded by Councilmember Anglin, that the application of Mehak Indian Cuisine be returned to the applicant for further clarification.

On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

INFORMATION/UPCOMING BUSINESS

Committee members discussed the schedule for next year and agreed to continue to meet on Fridays at 3:30 p.m. once per month.

ADJOURNMENT

Seeing no further business before the committee, the Chair called the meeting adjourned at 2:47 p.m.